
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Redacted 

5/9/2014 5:31:01 PM 
'Bruno, Kenneth' (kenneth.bruno@cpue.ea.gov) 
elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov); Lee 
Dennis M. (dennis.lee@cpuc.ca.gov); Cauguiran, Aimee 
(aimee.cauguiran@cpuc.ca.gov); Tong, Kan Wai (kanwai.tong@cpuc.ca.gov) Redacte 

n 
Redacted 

Bcc: 

Redacted Ramaiya, Shilpa 
R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Shori, Sunil 
(sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov) (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Subject: RE: Smith-Blair manufacturer warning 

Mr. Bruno, 

Attached find the response to your request. 

Sincerely, 

Redacted 

PG&E - Gas Operations, Regulatory Compliance 
4420F. 6111 Bollinger Canyon Rd., San Ramon, CA 94583 

Redacted 

Original Message— 
From: Bruno, Kenneth mai lto :kenneth.bruno@cpuc. ca. govl 
Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2014 7:55 AM 
To: bob.stoltz@swgas.com; Reacted remove 
Cc: Lee, Dennis M.; Cauguiran, Aimee; Tong, Kan Wai 
Subject: Smith-Blair manufacturer warning 

Please see the attached manufacturer warning letter regarding the use of Smith-Blair repair clamps on HDPE and 
MDPE pipes. Smith-Blair, Inc. does not recommend the use of its repair clamps in any application on 
polyethylene pipe containing natural gas. Please check your respective systems and let me know by May 9, 2014 
if these fittings are present in your respective natural gas systems or inventory, and if applicable, your plan for 
replacement. Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 

Kenneth Bruno 
Acting Program Manager 
Gas Safety & Reliability Branch 

SB GT&S 0253721 
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Safety and Enforcement Division 
California Public Utilities Commission 
Office: (415) 703-5265 
Cell: (415) 852-2936 

SB GT&S 0253722 


